\
)

Y

Parking & Traffic Committee Meeting
October 2, 2018
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1

AGENDA

1) Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of Meeting Agenda for October 2, 2018
c) Approval of Minutes for September 4, 2018

2) On-Going Business
a) LPR update
b) Tarragona 2-hour parking-update
c) Pay-Station installs — update
d) JSG security -update
e) Aug. Financial Report
f) Intendencia Garage -Employee parking - update
g) Public Parking signs Harborview Garage - update
h) Special Meeting Oct. 10" - reminder
i) Passport Contract - vote
j) JSG Pay Stations - update

3) New Business
a) Consent Agenda
b) Garden Street Plan - discussion
c) Parking Master Plan 2019
i. Meter Replacement Project

ii. JSG Repairs
iii. District signs upgrade
iv.  Growth

4) Financial Report

a) Aug. Financials
b) JSG Reserve Fund Finance Committee Recommendation -
Update



5) Public Comment

6) Adjournment



MINUTES

Parking & Traffic Committee Meeting
September 4, 2018

Members present: Mark Bednar, Clay Roesch, Danny Zimmern

Call to order: The meeting was called to order by committee chair Mark Bednar at 4:30 p.m.

Consideration of Minutes:

a)

Ms. Dees confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.

b) There was a motion and a second to approve the September 4, 2018, agenda with one

c)

addition (discussion concerning special meeting 9/6/2018). The agenda was approved
unanimously.

There was a motion and a second to accept the minutes of the August 7, 2018,
meeting. The motion was approved unanimously.

Ongoing Business:

a)

b)

LPR Update

1) Ms. Dees advised the LPR will be received on September 10 and should be in use
by September 11. Online training with Wayne and Mark is scheduled for 9/6/2018.

Tarragona 2-hour parking

1) Mr. Glass received a quote from Gulf Coast Traffic Engineering of $4,700 to install
the signs ($300 per sign). Therefore, the signs will be installed in-house.

2) All approvals have been received and signs should be installed by 9/18/2018

PayStation installs — 2 on Spring

1) Five new paystations that were purchased several months ago have been sitting in
the garage and are now being deployed into the field.

2) Ms. Dees requested that two of the paystations be placed on the street so that we
don’t have a capital asset that is not returning any revenue. These two were placed
on Spring Street.

3) At least two, if not all three, of the remaining paystations will be placed on Spring
Street.

4) One pay station that was removed from Jefferson Street and will be returned to
Jefferson Street.

Jefferson Street Garage maintenance

1) Ms. Dees provided a list of items at Jefferson Street Garage indicating where we
stand with garage maintenance.

2) Two items remain: The blue lights to be discussed, and repainting of the stairwells
to be revisited next month.

3) DIB, as the new parking management company, will devise a regular maintenance
list to be utilized in the future.



e) JSG security

f)

1) A quote of $22,093 was received for installation of blue lights in Jefferson Street
Garage.

2) Pensacola Police Department was consulted and advised the likelihood of blue lights
preventing an occurrence was improbable.

3) Reggie Bruster, of Signal 88, provided a quote of $988 per month for vehicles to
patrol Jefferson Street garage on a scheduled basis.

4) Mr. Zimmern made a motion that the committee recommend that DIB accept Signal
88's proposal on a month-to-month basis, up to four months, to allow time for
enforcement discussions. The motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Marketing vehicle policy

1) Enforcement for marketing vehicles parked illegally is a police department issue and
does not fall under the purview of the parking committee.

g) July financial report

1) Ms. Dees provided the July financial report.

New Business

a) Platform provider

1) The parking committee will have a joint meeting with the DIB board Thursday to
discuss the platform to be used for managing parking purchases.

2) Ms. Dees provided forms that demonstrate the comparison among four providers
and said one additional provider may be added.

3) Ms. Dees attempted to alleviate concerns that DIB may lose parking revenue
pending a new platform provider. Roughly 11 percent of parkers are paying via
platform.

4) Mr. Lehman suggested calling monthly card holders and providing an alternate
means of payment during the transition in platform providers.

5) Mr. Zimmern asked if Regina @ Banakas & Associates could do a financial analysis
based on transactions and costs. Ms. Dees will inquire.

Paystation deployment plan.

1) Ms. Dees advised that regardless of Thursday’'s outcome, the DIB will realize
substantial savings on third-party parking management fees. Extra funds will first be
utilized for safety.

2) Secondly, Ms. Dees suggested that excess money be used for disposing of outdated
meters; and replacing two of the T2 machines in the Jefferson Street garage with
newly-purchased Parkeon machines. The replacement machines would help
identify the DIB brand, and Premium is willing to buy back the T2 machines.

Intendencia Garage — Employee parking

1) Ms. Dees is speaking with Angela at City of Pensacola concerning opening the top
floor of Intendencia Garage for employee parking, thus helping ensure the safety of
wait staff who leave work very late at night, getting employee parking off the street,
and providing affordable parking for downtown workers. Collier Merrill is willing to
assist Ms. Dees in bringing this to terms.



d) Public Parking Signs — Harborview Garage

1) Harborview Garage is city-owned and is available for free public parking after hours
and on weekends. It is rarely used because the public is unaware of its availability.

2) Ms. Dees suggested that DIB place signs on Cedar Street and Main Street to
advertise free public access during these times.

3) Mr. Roesch moved that DIB move forward with placing the signs as suggested. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Zimmern and carried unanimously.

e) Special meeting October 10

1) Special meeting scheduled for October 10 with Dr. Shoup and members of the

parking committee and DIB board. The meeting is open to the public.
f) New Committee members

1) Ms. Dees recommended that the committee invite Kevin Lehman to join them at the
table for discussions going forward, and that one additional member be recruited so
there will not be an even number of members voting.

2) Mr. Roesch suggested finding additional tenant members, as opposed to property
owners, from east/west/central downtown. Mr. Roesch also suggested having an at-
large city representative participate as the intricate parking management system is
discussed and created.

3) Mr. Zimmern made a motion to add Mr. Lehman to the parking committee. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Roesch and carried unanimously.

g) Thursday meeting discussion

1) Mr. Zimmern expressed his desire that the parking committee become more
involved as a management committee than it is currently.

2) Comm. Chair Bednar pointed out that Roberts Rules of Order Fifth Edition dictates
the method by which the committee can send action items to the DIB.

3) Mr. Roesch agreed-that matters have become very political and suggested that the
politics happen above the DIB level.

Public Comment

None.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 6:07 p.m.



‘sabpiano asuadxa Apwiwing
13s-ffo 01 sabniano anuanas azynn jjim - sasuadx3 uj 336png 13A0 gLA NBLTS
g1 1e uideaspue| 01 anp 193pnNgJano 3£ S ‘AoJdwi adedspue/ 199418 8¢-05
suoiels Aed mau g Jo aseyound 01 anp 133png J2A0 YSTS juawdinby 1219 97-05
$10B41U0D) JU3WABeUBIA Ul S3SRISA0 185 JJO I3YLIN) 01 9T $ 3N ||ImM A111n23s g s1uaA2 |e1dads SZ 3 tZ-05
S93eJaA0 $10B1IU0T) JUBWIBRUERIA 135 JJO 01 BSN [|IM YOSS 1A 198png Japun|  A3S 92404u3 Sunjied 198J1U0D £€7-05
a8eJan0 TZ-0S pJemol parjdde aq ||im - 193png Japun ¥5$ siieday uoneis Aed 22-08
sapesgdn uonels Aed 01 anp - 198pNng I19A0 Y68S suoiels Aed 12-0§
SZ '8 v¢ '€¢-0G SBPOI Ul ISERIIAP YyUm palesusdwod 3g 1snw 38esan0 asuadxa - Y153 S10eJ1U0D) lUaWadeury 0Z-0S
40 1981€] |ENUUE PIPIBIXI |[IM - PIAIRIAL 19A 10U B210AU| BNy - NTZTS 198png Janc
1281e1 J2A0 3q ||IM - "Q°L°A YGS 198pnq Jano 6T-05
005-00€S 3Ae 96'€59TS UNowWe a81e| 104 pajednsaaui duiaq |)1q vND3 ny 81-09
1SS Jo 195181 duidiys 1g a8eudis £1-05
198pnq |enuue 1y 10U ||Im - 38ueyd JusawaFeuew Sunjed 01 anp - 35S 198pngJaAo
guidins pue a8eudis ul 98ean0 195-140 djay 01 3sn |Im -)ES "A’ LA 398pnglapun IN™RY Alijioey 9T-0§
Fuiwiy - 3pne 0} pajejal - 198pnq Japun Ny $9IINIBS |BUOISSBJO.d ST-0S
umop JUBWISINQWIRY Peaytan) ¥T-0S
puaJ1 01 S3NUIUOD | 9°g’S W0l 28e1an0 J0 Ajuolew Yyum "q°L°A ES 198png Jano
pauIn}al usag Sey - BUIYIBW JBIUNO0I Ul0D) 138PNQ J3A0 £9ES salddng 231140 £1-0S
snjduns anuanas yum palesuadwod| youeassay,/ Sunuiid/ Sunadyien Z1-0S
2q 1snw a8elano asuadxas - uonisuel) Juawadeuey Sunjed 1o Sunayew
|euonippe pue Apnig Bupjied paunioniisg 10j JTGS sapnul - Yzts 198png Jaao
JeaA Jo pus 1B AJUB|EQ ||IM JBAO JES 22IAJ3S 1920 60-05
192ed 3210Aul “8ny yum podal ||Im pue - saa4 ) SulAed wnijwaid $934 D) S0-0S B 0-05
suoney) gunjied Joj ddd YIm aJeys ‘A4 133211 68SS sasuadx] pateys 00-0t
sao10aul a1jgnday Bny pue Ajnr yum ansst Buiwig - 36S - 'g'L'A 38png Japun do- 0D ysed| 00-0€
asuadx3
126pnq 4310 YNOOZS INUINAI JLA Aipwiwng
MESS "A'L'A 198pNng Jano saul4 3upjed 00-¥¢
%09S "A°L'A 198png Jano uoneisie|d/ia3aN ¢0 R 10-€¢
M00TS "A°L'A 398png Jano o1 00-12
SIUDAD |e129ds Fuunp uels |111S S110| - MTTS 'A°L°A 3198png Jano IRIVETVEIT]] 00-02
1119 "320 U0 siuawAed ueo| Joj Juawssinguial - Y8TS "A'L'A 193png Japun dp- 0D ysed|. 00-€T
sassed AJyluolA wody Ajuewnd Y8TS " L “A 198png J9A0 107 euoSede ] 00-2T
sassed Ajyiuoy wouy Ajuewud ¥8TS "a "L A 198pnq Jane Xoje|ed YUON 00-TT
S1U2A3 |e12ads Sujuuni 1ou - 198png Japun 107 433U3) [eipnr 00-0T
anuanay
"S310N AINda “uonduosag 3po)

sajoN 128png Sny
anda




zjo | abey

000009 ZELLE'S- 00°005'G 89°cel LL19p- 00'00S forara onp3 @ Jusliulenajug [aAel | - 6L-0S
00°000'F1 GG 19¢ veEes'zlh 68°00Z'€L 6471L0°) L9°99L'L  9p'8ELe sanunn - 81-0
00°000'G Zr'6ve'y VEESS'Y 9172E5'6 1591 L1991y 0100l Burduyg g abeubis - /1-05
00'000'SL zZ0'622'6- 00'052'89 96°025'65 evLLG- 000S2'9  8L'GL0°L aoueusajuie g seday Ayoey - 91-05
00001L'2Z1 00'G8L'y- 00°00L'ZL 00°GLE L 000 000 000 S831M9G |EUOISSJOI - G105
00°0ZE'L9L G2'SE6'C 19'948'4PL  TP'ZLY'0SL 6L65L'L- EEEPY'EL TL¥B9LL JUBWIBSINQUIIBY PEBIYISAQ - ¥1-0S
000 2T 198 000 Tz 198 00'viz 000 00'+LZ saddng 800 - £1-05
00°000°€€ LLGEL'ZY 00'052'0¢ LL'G86'TL LGory'L 000SL'T  LS96L'Y youeasay | bunuuy [ Bunsyen - Z1-05
00°000°2 00°008'1- 00°005'L 000 000 000 000 suonduosqng g sanq - 11-0§
00°009°2€ LO6YL ¥E'€88'62 GE'ZE0'0E 19'9Li'e- £9°911'Z 000 98'212°2$-221A198 }92Q - 0105
00°000°0% PEEEL'E 99'999'9¢ 00°000°0F EEEEE'E- EE'EEE'E 000 ueoT giq - 22198 1990 - 60-05
00°00¢ SE'89- 00'5.2 59902 00°62- 00'sZ 000 sabiey) jueg - 80-05
00°000'8 €EEEe' L~ EEEEEL 000 19°999- 19999 000 asuadx3jqaq peq - 20-0§
ov'Zre'T 000 ony - 90-0s
00°000°Z1 20°068- 00°000°LL £6'601'01 00°000°L- 00000°L 000 s834 D7 4939 Bunpied - G0-05
00°000'6 19'Z5%'s- 00°08Z'8 €E'L6L'T 00°052- 00°054 000 se94 59 abeles) uosIayar - $O-0§
sasuadx3 BunesadQ gWda - 00-0S
00'009'6 95 L18- 00°008'8 rh'ZG6'L £e0ke- 00°008 19'685 sasuadx3 paleys AWda - 00-0F
00'902'6Z} GE'8L6'8" gL' L68'ECL  £8'9L6'FLL €2°06¥'G- ¥8°808'S  LL'SLE asuadx3 yser] ANdQ - 00-0€
asuadx3y
00'SER'FLL 68'98'002 60°958'vS9  86'LZL'SS8 ¥Z'G86'9 L6'6.6'65 G1'596'09 Woid ssoi9
00'GES'FLL 68'698'002 60°958'vS9  86°LZL'GSR ¥Z'$86'9 L6'616'65 S1°596'99 awoou| [ej0)
SZTHLG L 000 ONISOTD 230-107 BYd 15 1809 - GI6¢
000 0521 000 0g'LL 000 000 000 LL100L @108 1071 Byd 35 uslfeq - Zosy
00°8%- 000 (Hoyg) s9A0 ysed - 20-62
8¢ L81'Ge- 000 pa13||o) X SIIeS - L0-6Z
00°000°9 05262t~ 00°008'G 05202'L 00008~ 00005 000 sjuuag Bunyied [ejuapisay - 00-92
00°00L EYELYT 916 055042 19°195 £€'8 00045 994 juawade|d 49)sdwn( 323A8UQ - 00-5Z
00°000°0Z L L6855'ZG 00°000'0LL  LE'BSS'ZIL 00'GEL'S 00°000'0L  00'SEL'6L sauly Bunped - 0042
00°000'79 LO07LLY'E- 19'999'85 09'650'05 L0°EET'L- €ECEE'S  9Z00L'v sI9)o adedg ajbulg - Z0-€2
00°000°96 T6PEL'LD 00°000'88 ZEFEL'BYL LL'2L6 00°000'8  LL'ZL6'8 suoneyshed - L0-€Z
00°00L°L 00 9Ly 00’786 00°00F'L 00°LLL- 00°LLL 000 abeJses J9jua) [BIAPNT - 00-€Z
00°000'G2€ SZT'1ZS'L6 L9916 Z6'LEF'GHE 06'069't- €E'EB0LT EPTOHE'TT abeseq jaang uosisayar - 00-1Z
00°000°LL 6E'G8L'LL £€°€80°0L z4892'12 yE'8P9 99'016 00°695'L abeieg eiouspuay| - 00-0Z
00'822'6.L L6'L66'GL- rTIETL LG'0ZE'ES 65'589- 65°SL6'9  000€ZT'9 yset] - 00-l
00°20S'E 6L°GL8'LL 00'8rL'e 6L€20'LT 66°EVE L LO'BSE 00°€0L'L 307 39245 euobewne) - 00-ZL
00°006'L 1762081 199622 rL2LE'Se ZOFED' L £€'€99 SE'169°L 107 Xojejed YuoN - 00-11
00°000'L 99'916- 99°916 000 £E'E8- £e'es 000 107 423Uy [eIdIpNL - 00-0L

awoou|

asuadxgfawoou| AeuipiQ

jofpng jenuuy  jabBpnguaaQ $  39Bpng QLA 81 Bny- 21,300 1ebpngueaq ¢ jebpng gl Bny

8102 3snbny

QUCNE-_Otwm Hmmn—._m mmOI— w H_u.o.-ﬂ_ siseq |enJooy
JoLsIq wawabeuely Bupjied umojumo( gﬂ‘wmww



Z jo z abeyq

00°82L°1L0L" PZ'G91'6€ $8°08€'66- 09'512'09- v7'289°LY 81°968'|L-  9Z'98.'GY
9GPSL'T 000
95 ¥SLT 000
26'289 000
9’1202 000
00'8LL LOL- 89°01L¥'9E ¥80BE'66- 910629 Yr'Ze9'Ly 8L'9B8'L-  92'98L'Sy
00°€L9'9L8 [Fagelel s :1 €69ET'¥SL  FL'Z69'8LE 0Z'169'0t- 60'9/8°19 68'8LLLE
00°20€'2.9 ZLL8e'vLL SL'6E5'LZ9  19'0¢9'S6L #1966 e~ §TI97'6S LikLZ'oe
00°00€'S1 6€°806'9 00°5Z0'v 1 6E'EE6'0T 00'64Z'L- 00GLZ'L 000
00700001 £7°290'G1L 99'991'6 B0VET'E £E'EER- £E'EER 000
00°000'6Z 62'Lvl'2z- 99'91L6'2¢ LEBIL £e'€80'e €£'€80'C 000
00°000'02 vL'€8€'c- FEEEE'BL 09'6¥6'v | £0°021 1 19'999°L  v99¥S
00'00£'0ZL 19°950'06- 99'L¥9'0LL  B6'P8S'09 ££°856'6- £€'850°0L  00°001
00°006'L 00°'L6L'S- 00689 00'%89'L 00°629- 00529 000
00 i8r'LL ZEGLL'BS G1'620'9L L0°GL'S0L ST LG L~ SZ'LSF'L 000
00°000'LG PO¥ZSLEL 00°05.4'9% OrLZ'891L SL'99L'y- 00052t G8'€E8

196png jenuuy

196png 190 §

1wbpng gLA 81 Bny- 71,300 3jebBpngiang¢ iebpng  g| Bny

810z 3snbny

aJuew.loliad Jabpng sso %R Jyoid
JoLysIq wawabeuely Bunjied umolumoq

awoou| }aN
awoauy] 1ayig 1@N
awoou] JayjQ .1 |
awoau| JayiQ - 00-09
$193YJ PapIoA
awoau| 13yl
asuadxgjewoou] J12yYi1Q
awoosu] AeulpiQ 319N
asuadxg |ejo |
sasuadxg BunesadQ aWda - 00-0S [2101
sjuawanocsdwi adeaspueT [ 192115 - 8Z-0G
juswdinb3g a0 - 92-05
Aunoes - 5Z-05
6)d siuaag oadg Juswaoiojuy - pZ-0G
Alag auoju] Bunjied yoenuo?) - £zZ-05
saeday uoneished - Zz-05
ow/9GpL$ uosyled uoneisied - Lz-05
syoenuo) Juawabeuey - 0z-05

siseq [eniooy
81/90/60
Wd 10:01



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only
As of August 31, 2018

Aug 31,18
== =

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage 1,717.20
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8 233,998.08
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358 104,988.95
Total Checking/Savings 340,704.23
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines 72,275.00
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -55,444.80
Total Accounts Receivable 16,830.20
Total Current Assets 357,534.43
Fixed Assets
241 - Equipment 317,829.48
290 - Improvements 177,362.10
300 - Accumulated Depreciation -278,659.14
Total Fixed Assets 216,532.44
TOTAL ASSETS 574,066.87
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
452 - Due to D.1.B. 34,760.49
460 * Restricted Fund 1,000.00
481 - Sales Tax Payable -1,915.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 33.844.99
Total Current Liabilities 33,844.99
Long Term Liabilities
503 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations 34,174.01
Total Long Term Liabilities 34,174.01
Total Liabilities 68,019.00
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 372,683.35
32100 - Investment in Capital Assets 182,358.00
Net Income -48,993.48
Total Equity 506,047.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 574,066.87



